

# Jamie Jacobsen

● **Graphic Designer / Freelancer /  
Founder of Shire House Creative**

Email | shirehousecreative@gmail.com

Portfolio | shirehousecreative.com

Phone | 708.846.7343

Based out of Nashville, TN

## ● *About Me*

Hello! I'm a full-time freelance graphic designer based out of Nashville, TN. I've worked with over 50+ clients the past several years on a range of projects from album art to logo's and almost everything in between. Listed here are just a few of the many clients I've had the privilege of working with. My personal design style could be described as minimalist, clean, and textured. Overall I am an adaptable designer who wants to learn my clients personal brand and create for them.

## ● *Skills*

Branding, Social Media Design, Video Editing, Web Design, Email Design, Presentation Design, Advertisement Design, Album Art, Merch Design, Package Design

## ● *Tools*

Adobe CC (Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere, Keynote, XD) Google Suite, Figma, Basecamp, Asana, Microsoft

## ● *Education*

**Loyola University Chicago**  
Aug 2016 - May 2020

**John Felice Rome Center**  
January 2019 - May 2019

*Magna Cum Laude*  
B.A in Visual Communication

Dean's List 2016 - 2020

## ● *Experience*

*Freelance Graphic Designer*  
January 2022 — Present

**Zero Acre Farms**  
San Francisco, CA

Create info-graphics, social media graphics, and blog images for Zero Acre Farms.

*Freelance Graphic Designer*  
September 2021 — Present

**Crosspoint Church**  
Nashville, TN

Create a variety of graphics across several brands within the church including social media graphics, presentation slides, email graphics, logo design, and t-shirt graphics.

*Freelance Graphic Designer*  
September 2017 — Present

**The Bridge Church**  
Nashville, TN

Create a variety of graphics for the church including sermon series art, branding, album art, social media graphics, presentation slides, and email graphics.

*Freelance Graphic Designer*  
April 2022 — October 2022

**Thistle Farms**  
Nashville, TN

In a transitional phase between designers, Thistle Farms hired me to develop graphics for social media campaigns, design business cards, edit and design packaging for their products such as candle & lotion boxes.

*Freelance Graphic Designer*  
March 2021 — March 2022

**BibleProject**  
Seattle, WA

Assisted in creating large format educational documents ranging from 80 - 200 pages.

*Creative Services Associate*  
June 2019 — Feb 2021

**LSM Digital Marketing Agency**  
Nashville, TN

Designed all creative elements for LSM Digital Marketing Agency and national clients including, marketing collateral, web design, digital advertisements, and branding.